
Pl register this as comment on m3 for ref 2016/0236/P 

ta 

--  

Charles Thuaire  

Senior Planning Officer  

 

Telephone: 020 7974 5867 

 

     

 

 

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know 

about new planning applications, decisions and appeals. 

From: John Georgoulias [mailto:john.georgoulias@thameswater.co.uk] On Behalf Of Devcon Team 

Sent: 19 May 2016 15:43 

To: Thuaire, Charles 

Subject: RE: tybalds estate, New North Street London WC1 

 

Dear Charles, 

 

Thank you for your e-mail. 

 

I can confirm we responded to this application on 25
th

 February 2016. 

 

Please see a copy of the response issued below: 

 

 

London Borough of Camden Camden Town Hall Argyle Street 

Euston Road London WC1H 8EQ  

25 February 2016  

Our DTS Ref: 34163 Your Ref: 

2016/0236/P  

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 



Re: TYBALDS ESTATE, NEW NORTH STREET, LONDON, WC1N  

 

Waste Comments 

Thames Water have reviewed the documentation provided and cannot agree to the discharging of 

Condition 17 (Piling Method Statement) 

Water Comments 

 

 

 

Supplementary Comments 

"Please submit a piling layout plan clearly indicating the locations of all piles to be installed on the 

development site. This plan should show the positions of the piles in relation to Thames Water assets 

and local topography such as roads (please include road names), existing buildings and/or any other 

notable features. 

 

If the developer has had any correspondence with the Thames Water Build Over or Diversions teams 

relating to the assets below their site, please forward details of this correspondence to us also. 

 

If any basements are intended to be constructed as part of the development, please clearly indicate 

the location and footprint. 

 

Plans of Thames Water apparatus can be obtained through our website at www.thameswater-

properysearches.co.uk. Please contact Developer Services if you wish to discuss further (0800 009 

3921 or by email at developer.services@thameswater.co.uk or 

heather.purshouse@thameswater.co.uk). Please use the following reference in all future 

correspondence: DTS 34163." 

 

 

 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Development Planning Department 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

John Georgoulias 

Team Leader 

Development Planning 

Planning for and enabling growth 

Thames Water Utilities Ltd, Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 9SQ  

Tel: 020 3577 9998 � devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk 

 



 

 

 

 

 

From: Thuaire, Charles [mailto:Charles.Thuaire@camden.gov.uk]  

Sent: 19 May 2016 11:57 

To: Devcon Team 

Cc: 'BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk' 

Subject: tybalds estate, New North Street London WC1 

 

Mark Dickinson- 

I am chasing responses on discharge of condition applications for this scheme and 

which are now overdue for determination.  

We consulted you on 9th Feb regarding this one- ref 2016/0236/P.  

 

Details required by condition 17 (piling method statement) attached to planning 

permission 2013/1014/P dated 13/05/2014 for mixed use development to provide 93 

mixed tenure residential units and associated works. 

 

The original condition stated that (with my underlining)-  

Piling or any other foundation designs using penetrative methods shall not be 

permitted unless a piling method statement detailing the type of piling to be 

undertaken and the methodology by which such piling will be carried out including 

measures to prevent and minimise the potential for damage to subsurface water or 

sewerage infrastructure, and the programme for the works, has been submitted to 

and approved by the Local Planning Authority in writing in liaison with the relevant 

utility providers. The piling shall be undertaken in accordance with the approved 

method statement. 

 

Reason:  To safeguard existing below ground public utility infrastructure and 

controlled waters in accordance with the requirements of policy CS13 of the London 

Borough of Camden Local Development Framework Core Strategy. 

 



Please can I have any comments now 

Thanks 

 

Charles Thuaire  

Senior Planning Officer 

Regeneration and Planning 

Supporting Communities 

London Borough of Camden 

 

Telephone:   020 7974 5867 

Fax:               020 7974 1680 

Web:             camden.gov.uk  

2nd floor 

5 Pancras Square 

5 Pancras Square 

London N1C 4AG 

 

      

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

 

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know 

about new planning applications, decisions and appeals. 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or 

copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in 

error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.  

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Did you know you can manage your account online? Pay a bill, set up a Direct Debit, change 

your details or even register a change of address at the click of a button, 24 hours a day. 

Please visit www.thameswater.co.uk. 

 

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited 

(company number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales each with their 



registered office at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This 

email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. 

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 

represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you are not the intended 

recipient of this email you may not copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other 

person; please notify our Computer Service Desk on +44 (0) 203 577 8888 and destroy and 

delete the message and any attachments from your system. 

 

We provide the essential service that's at the heart of daily life. 

 


